



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name KOHAL - LAWRENCE LESSLY

Service Number 102-99-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entry 24 YRS. 10- MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U.S.N.
U. XXXXX F.

Home Address ---

Town MINNESOTA CITY

State MINN.

County ---

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-27-17	10-21-17	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	111
	USS ARVAL SP. 1045	10-21-17	12-27-17	SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS	197
	RECEIVING SHIP CHARLES- TON S.C.	12-27-17	4-26-18	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	255
	USS SUPPLY	4-26-18	7-17-18		
	USS MERCY	7-17-18	7-20-18		
	USS SQUAD	7-20-18	8-6-18		
	USS SUPPLY	8-6-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-30-19

Place

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharged at

BLACKSMITH 2ND
CLASS

Name KOHLAR - CHESTER JOHN

Service Number 102-97-80

Enlisted ~~600114~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-6-18

Home Address 207 JAMES AVENUE N.

N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. REXX~~

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS110
79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place ~~10000000~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rank at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name KOHLER - HAROLD JOHN

Service Number 102-96-15

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN - RADIO

XXXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 362 SHERBURNE AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

M.

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

64

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

31

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-3-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Name KOHLER - JACOB WILLIAM

Service Number 102-98-22

Enrolled at NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Date 3-9-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town CROOKSTAN

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

3-11-18

3-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SHIPWRIGHT206
41RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

3-11-18

4-16-18

TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASH.

4-16-18

6-1-18

NAVY SIGNAL SCHOOL

NORFOLK VA.

6-1-18

8-16-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 7-3-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE

3RD CLAS

Address (Phone, 28-1111)

Name KOHN - CLYDE FRANK

Service Number 102-95-49

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-16-18

XXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Tow RED WING

Home Address 46 5TH STREET
County --

State MINN. Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK USS GREAT NORTHERN	5-21-18 7-1-18 7-10-18	7-1-18 7-10-18 11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	179

Remarks

Date XXXXXX 4-2-19

Place Inactive Out USS GREAT NORTHERN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KOKET- LOUIS

Service Number 102-96-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-10-17

XXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N.
U. XXXXX.

Home Address 909 GERANIUM STREET

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS CONNECTICUT
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS HENDERSON

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

4-14-17

5-23-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

351

5-23-17

5-28-17

GUNNERS MATE 3RD

224

5-28-17

11-11-18

CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-25-19

Place XXXXpXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name KOKTAVY- GEORGE

Service Number

102-96-10

Enlisted

USS STEWART MARE ISLAND CALIF.

Date 5-2-16

XXXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS.

Rate QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address ---

County ---

Town

NEW PRAGNE

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS STEWART

4-6-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
1ST CLASS
CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

270

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-1-20

Place XXXXXXXX USS TINGEY 272 SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

Name: KOLARS-FRANCIS THOMAS
 U.S.N. 102-96-90
 Recruited at: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-4-17
 U.S.N. XXXXXXXX
 Age at Entrance: 17 YRS 6 MOS. Age: APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address: -----
 M ESUEUR CENTER MINN.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-4-17	11-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	89
U.S.S. MINNESOTA	11-6-17	2-20-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	184
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	2-20-18	6-11-18	SEAMAN	283
S.S. EL ORIENTE	6-11-18	8-1-18		
U.S.S. EL ORIENTE	8-1-18	11-11-18		

Discharged: 8-30-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Reason: XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Name: KOLARS - JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number

102-96-91

XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-8-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

C

County

State

LESUEUR CENTER
MINN.

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 85

USS MINNESOTA

11-6-17

2-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

184

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN

283

DELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

6-11-18

SS EL ORIENTE

6-11-18

8-1-18

USS EL ORIENTE

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date

Branch

NAVY

5-21-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Name KOLARS- PAUL MATTHEW

Service Number 102-96-92

Enlisted at XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-17-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.

Home Address 417 N 2ND STREET

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-17-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

143

TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17

1-4-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

175

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON S.C.

1-4-18

4-8-18

SEAMAN

41

TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

4-8-18

4-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-9-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE.

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-18-19

Place Discharge

XXXX XXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Name KOLB- LEO ANDR

Service Number

126-06-60

Enlisted

XXXd at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-11-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address --

Town MELROSE

County ---

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME TO AWAIT ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-11-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

325

9-5-17

4-13-18

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

122

4-13-18

8-24-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

51

8-24-18

9-21-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX DIED 9-21-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name KOLBENSBK- HENRY BERT

Service Number 102-97-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MO.

State

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

U.XX.XX.

Home Address --

County --

Town

CLARKFIELD

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS MINNESOTA
 NAVY PRISON NAVY YARD
 PORTSMOUTH N.H.
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.

5-4-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

89

467

7-9-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

3-9-18

3-9-18

9-21-18

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name: KOLDEN - PETER
 Service Number: 102-96-18
 Recruit: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-13-17
 Sex: XXX 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Date: APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Age: 21 11/10/17
 Recruit: XXXXXX
 Recruit: HOLT
 Recruit: MINN.
 C

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	168
GREAT LAKES ILL	4-6-17	4-10-17	SEAMAN	253
USS FLORIDA	4-10-17	5-27-17	COXSWAIN	163
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK				
VA.	5-27-17	6-25-17		
SS NORLINDA	6-25-17	4-13-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK				
VA.	4-13-18	10-29-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL	10-29-18	11-11-18		
NORFOLK VA.				

Date: DIED- 11-28-19
 Place: XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYON COLO.
 Building: COXSWAIN

Name KOLLER- GEORGE BERNDT

Service Number 102-93-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-19-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town NEW YORK MILLS

State MINN.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-19-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

104

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-8-17

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

313

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY
BEACH LONG ISLAND N.Y.

8-12-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

93

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-19
Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH N.H.Rating at Discharge
QUARTERMASTER
2ND CLASS AVIATION

Name KOLSHORN- REYNOLD EUGENE

Service Number

102-99-16

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town RED WING

County --

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 2-13-19

MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name KOLSTAD- ARTHUR THEODORE

Service Number 102-99-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 11-26-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ZUMDROTA

County ---

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER CALLED TO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL 11-26-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

350

Remarks:

Date Disc XXXX 2-15-19

Place: Inactive Dis TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge CIANRADIO

Name KONKLER- NOEL VINCENT

Service Number 103-01-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS Date 4-5-17

Home Address: 418 WEST 4TH STREET

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

County ST LOUIS

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

M. Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHARLESTON
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK
SS MINNESOTA

4-6-17

1-26-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN360
2241-26-18
2-8-182-8-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: ~~Discharge~~ 1-14-19

Place Inactive Duty ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name KONOPATZKI- OTTO HERMAN

Service Number

103-01-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~

Date 12-7-14

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address 307 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

County --

Served as

No Days

M

Served at

From

To

USS KENTUCKY
 NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 USS PRESTON

4-6-17
 4-18-17
 5-2-17
 6-13-17

4-18-17
 5-2-17
 5-13-17
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS
 WATER TENDER

375
 209

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-7-19

Place Discharge ~~XXXX~~ USS PRESTON CHARLESTON S.C.

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name KONSHAK- JOHN

Service Number 103-01-52

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address ---

County MEEKER

Town LITCHFIELD

State MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
TRAINING STATION NEW-
PORT R.I.

5-22-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

174

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-9-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
Rating at Discharge CIAN RADIO

Name KODPMAN- BHD

Service Number 103-03-66

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 5-4-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PIPESTONE

State MINN.

County PIPESTONE

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RIFLE RANGE CAMP LOGAN
ILL.
RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE
MO.

6-5-18

7-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

189

7-5-18

7-28-18

7-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE MO.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KOOPS -JOHN HERMAN

Service Number 116-03-67

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS RADIO

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ---

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-3-17

6-26-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS
RADIO

23

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-26-17

Place: XXXXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

Downloaded by NNDP

Name KOPP- CHARLES FRED

Service Number

103-02-45

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-15-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 271

Town SHAKOPEE

M

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL BASE NO. 27 PLY-
MOUTH ENC.

3-15-18

6-16-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

139

8-16-18

9-1-18

COPPERSMITH 2ND
CLASS

102

9-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-24-19

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK N.Y.

COPPERSMITH 2ND
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name KOPP- LEO THOMAS

Service Number 103-02-57

~~XXXX~~ Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

U. S. M.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 907 GERMANIA STREET

Town WANKATO

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-21-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
COOK

103

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

9-21-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS

71

USS YELLOWSTONE

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 1ST
CLASS

Form No. 10-1000

N328-TW

Name Koppang, Helmer Hanson
Date of Birth Nov. 20, 1880
Place of Birth Crookston, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota.
Home Address Florence, Oregon.
Date of Appointment Sept. 1, 1905
Rank on Appointment Paymasters Clerk.
Promotions

Duty Assignments Duty Nav. Sta., Newport, R.I.
10-1-18--3-25-19.

Final Disposition Resigned 2-7-21.

Chief Pay Clerk (permanent) USN 7-1-18.
Asst. Paymaster (temporary) USN 7-1-17.
Lieut. (jg) (SC) (temporary) USN 7-1-18.
Lieut. (SC) (temporary) USN 7-1-18.

Name: KÖPPEN- HERBERT FREDERICK
 Enrolled at: RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.
 Enrolled Age at Entrance: 28 YRS. 10 MO. Rate: SEAMAN
 Home Address: 405 NORTH 2ND STREET
 County: --

Service Number: 103-02-35

Date: 4-6-17

U. S. N. R. F.

Town: HANKATO
 State: MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-6-17	4-17-17	SEAMAN	35
USS YANTIC	4-17-17	6-11-17	COXSWAIN	355
USS ESSEX	6-11-17	11-9-17	BOATSWAINS MATE	194
TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-9-17	3-1-18	2ND CLASS	
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-1-18	7-12-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION PAULAC FRANCE	7-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date: XXXXX 9-30-19

Place: Inactive Duty USS KAISERIN AUGUSTE VICTORIA

BOATSWAINS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2ND CLASS

Name KORANDA- FRANK JAMES

Service Number

105-02-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address

Town GRACETON

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-15-17 2-20-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
FIREMAN 2ND CLASS107
224

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

2-20-18 2-23-18

DELPHIA PA.

USS MISSOURI

2-27-18 4-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

4-4-18 4-25-18

DELPHIA PA.

USS KRONLAND

4-24-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19

Place XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Rank at Discharge

Name ARDEL- JAMES EMIL

Service Number 105-84-39

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town VESELI

County

State MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-9-17

7-9-17

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN 28

USS SAN DIEGO

8-1-17

8-27-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS 462

TRAINING STATION NEW-

PORT R.I.

8-25-18

9-10-18

USS SOUTHBY

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-3-19

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

Place

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name KORREL- WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number 103-24-71

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 6-15-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address ---

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

County ---

Town PINE CITY

Served at

State

MINN.
Served as

From

To

No. Days

STATION SHIP PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

4-18-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

49
525

USS MASSACHUSETTS

5-16-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

17-8-17

2-2-18

USS LAKE ERIE

2-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-25-18

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name ~~KORHAGE~~ KORNAGE - ROY FRED

Service Number 103-04-69

~~KORHAGE~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 399 MARIA AVE

Town ST PAUL

County --

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-22-18

9-13-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

166

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

MINN

Name KORI STA - RUDOLPH

Service Number 103-04-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-23-15

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. E.

Home Address --

Town SILVER LAKE

County --

State MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days --

USS ALBANY

4-6-17

11-11-18

WATER TENDER

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-23-19

Place Discharge HEADQUARTERS 1ST DISTRICT BOSTON

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS

MASS

Name MORRAL-NICK

Service Number

103-08-15

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION NEWMEADLEY 11111.

Date

12-5-17

Enrolled

at

Rate

APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R.F.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 4 MO.

Town

TALMONT

Home Address

County ---

State

MAINE

Served At

Served At

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKE ISL.
U. S. LEARNING CASE
MORRIS MA.
100 MASSACHUSETTS

12-4-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS
2ND CLASS
3RD CLASS

110

150

71

RECEIVING SHIP ANTLA-
DELPHIA PA.
CASE 6 SUPERSTORM 100.

7-20-18

8-7-18

8-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KORRI, WILLIAM

Service Number 110-05-11

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON, D.C.

Enrolled

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N., R. P.

Home Address

Town SODDY, TENN.

County DE

State TENN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES, ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA, PA.

5-9-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

110

9-9-17

10-10-17

SEAMAN FIRST CLASS

100

12-12-17

12-10-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-18-17

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA, PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name: **ANDERSON - JAMES OLIVER**

Enlisted at: **RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.**

Age at Entrance: **27 YRS. 7 MO.**

Home Address: **---**

11

Served at:

County: **RANDOLPH**

From:

To:

Service Number:

103-45-70

Date: **2-15-17**

Town: **ST PAUL**

State: **MINN.**

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served as:

No. Days

USS FREDERICK

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIRST CLASS

259

SECOND CLASS

151

THIRD CLASS

61

WATER TENDER

11

Remarks:

Date: **3-7-18**

Place: **RECRUITING STATION - MINN.**

Rating at Discharge:

WATER TENDER

Name KOSANKE- WILLIAM CARL

Service Number 116-08-44

Enlisted XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX, F.

Home Address 851 MANOMIN AVENUE

Town ST PAUL

M County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

USS CONNECTICUT

USS SOLACE

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA. 4-21-17 6-28-17

4-6-17

4-17-17

4-17-17

4-19-17

4-19-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-28-17
Place XXXXXX, NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KOSKEY- HAROLD VINCENT

Service Number 103-06-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-28-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town GILBERT

Home Address BOX U

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

6-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS34
133RECDIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-31-18

USS GUANTANAMO
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-31-18

10-7-18

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date Discharge 7-19-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name KOSKEY- JOSEPH ANTHONY

Service Number 103-06-39

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. XXXX
U.S. XXXX

BOX U

County **---**

TOWN GILBERT

M

State: MINN.

^aServed as

Freedom

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

5-28-18

6-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

6-24-18

7-31-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

92

DELFIA PA.

7-51-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

USS GUANTANAMO

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-2-19

Place: inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

●g at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name KOSKINEN- JOHN HENRY

Service Number 103-06-45

XXXXX at Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-16-18

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address 726 8TH STREET N.E.

Town LITTLE FALLS
State MINN.
County ---

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
STOREKEEPER 3RD
CLASS

124

55

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 4-17-19

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge STOREKEEPER 3RD
CLASS

Name KOSSOW- HERMAN

Service Number 103-07-71

XXXed at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXX,
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

Town DEER RIVER

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE
MD.

4-26-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

199

5-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: XXXXXX 2-19-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~ROSTICK~~ JOSEPH KOSCIELNIAK

Service Number 103-06-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1903 3RD STREET NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served At

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP WASHING-
TON D.C.

12-13-17

4-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

28

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

92

LANDS

NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL
WASHINGTON D.C.

4-19-18

9-30-18

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place XXXXXX NAVY DEPARTMENT WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Name KOTILINEK- JAMES LEONARD

Service Number 103-06-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-12-18

XXXX

U.S.N.
U.S.N.A.F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Town MAPLE LAKE

Home Address ROUTE 4
County ---

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-12-18

9-4-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN
YEOMAN 2ND CLASS134
79

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-4-19
Place XXXXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.YEOMAN 1ST CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KOTTKE- HENRY

Service Number

103-07-05

XXXX

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION XXXXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

County ---

Town WYKOFF

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-26-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

6-21-18

7-15-18

MATE AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE
2ND AVIATION

36

163

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR
BASE EASTLEIGH ENG.

7-15-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK

YOKOS

Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE 2ND
CLASS AVIATION

Name KOTZE- JOHN JAMES

Service Number 103-07-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E-XXX

Date 1-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 115 GRANT AVENUE

Town EVELETH

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS IOWA

1-18-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
BOATSWAINS MATE
2ND CLASS

164

4-8-18

5-6-18

133

5-6-18

6-15-18

6-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-24-19

Place XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

CLASS

Name KOUT- FRANK LEE

Service Number 103-08-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-17-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX.F.~~

Home Address 71 MARIA AVENUE

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

County --

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	HOME TO AWAIT ORDERS	7-17-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	75
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	11-19-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	405
	HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	11-19-17	12-30-17		
	NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.	12-30-17	1-17-18		
	HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	1-17-18	2-18-18		
	NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.	2-18-18	2-23-18		
	HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	2-23-18	3-27-18		
	NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.	3-27-18	3-28-18		
	HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.	3-28-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KOWALEWSKI- IGNATIUS JOSEPH

Service Number 144-93-46

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address ---

County ---

Town WINONA
State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-4-17	3-22-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	89
	RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	3-22-18	4-4-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	184
	NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	4-4-18	4-25-18	SEAMAN	283
	USS OHIO	4-25-18	7-27-18		
	RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.	7-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19

Place in XXXXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Official Record 27-104

Name KOZER-JOHN THEODORE

Service Number 103-11-75

Enlisted at XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 1475 HARVESTER AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

4-26-17

6-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

46

Remarks:

Date Disc XXX DESERIED 6-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place Inactive XXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name KOZIOL JOHN

Service Number 103-11-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Eer XX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date 7-7-17

Home Address -

Town MONTROSE
State MINN.U.S.N.
XX N. R. F.

M

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP AT

7-7-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

30

NORFOLK VA.

8-9-17

9-4-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

102

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-

TON S.C.

9-4-17

2-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS

2-8-18

8-2-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

USS LAKE PLEASANT

USS LAKE PLEASANT

1-2-18

8-27-18

8-27-18

6-7-18

9-9-18

1-11-1

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-18

ELECTRICIAN NO CLASS

Place of Discharge RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name KOZITZA ANDREW ANTHONY

Service Number 103-11-83

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. XXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --- County ---

Town MAPLETON

M ---

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Disenrolled 4-8-20

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name **KRAEMER, MICHAEL MATHEW**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION**
~~XX~~illed at **19 YES 3 MO.**
 Age at Entrance
 Home Address

Served at

TRAINING STATION G-1A

GREAT LAKES ILL

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT

R.I.

RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRAN.

CISCO CAL.

RECEIVING SHIP A T CAYITE

P.I.

USS MONTEREY

Remarks:

Service Number **103-12-43**
 Date **4-1-17**
 Town **ALEXANDRIA**
 State **MINN.**
 Served as

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.R.F.~~

No. Days

51
 240
 150
 133

From

To

4-16-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
 YEOMAN 3 CLASS
 YEOMAN 2 CLASS
 YEOMAN 10ALSS

1-24-17

6-6-17

8-6-17

6-6-17

9-5-17

8-6-18

11-11-18

9-2-17

9-9-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date
 Place

Discharge
~~XX~~ Duty

Library Bureau 10-10-19

Name KRAEMER, MICHAEL MATHEW

Service Number 103-12-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-1-17

XXilled

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

ALEXANDRIA

U.S.N.
U. XXV R.F.

Home Address

Town

MINN.

State

Served as

No. Days

M

County -

From

To

Served at

TRAINING STATION GRETA

GREAT LAKES ILL

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT
R.I.RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRAN-
CISCO CAL.RECEIVING SHIP A T CAVITE
P.I.

USS MONTEREY

Remarks

4-16-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS
YEOMAN 1 CLASS

51

240

150

133

4-24-17

6-6-17

6-6-17

8-6-17

8-6-18

9-5-17

9-5-17

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

9-9-19

Place

XXe Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KRAFT- LAURENCE ROSENBAUGH

Service Number 103-12-57

X~~X~~sted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-2-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 1709 THOMAS BLVD

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.R.F.

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

2-5-18

4-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

275

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-18-18

6-7-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

4

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS

6-7-18

11-7-18

CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA
FLA

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis~~X~~ge 8-11-19

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge OPERATOR

KRAFT- CLARENCE LLOYD

Service Number 103-12-60

Name

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-18-17

LXXed

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate

A- PRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

UXXW R.F.

Home Address

**

Town CANDY

State

MINN.

M

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-18-17

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

165

NAVAL OPERATING BASE AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

6-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

30

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

31

USS ALABAMA

6-26-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

100

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK
VA.

8-2-18

8-9-18

USS WEST CHESTER

8-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~KRAFT~~ Mabel Knapp
~~XXXX~~ ~~KRAUSE~~ MABEL TRACY
~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED ST. CLOUD MINN.
 Age at Entrance 2 YRS.
 Home Address R.F.D. 1 BOX 37
 County BENTON

Service Number 415-10-30

Date 1-24-18

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Town RICE
 State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

11-11-18

NURSE

201

Remarks: Name changed letter Nov-6-12-1890, June 2, 1906

Date Discharge 12-30-18

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name KRAFT- RUSSELL MYRL

Service Number 105-09-51

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town CARRON FALLS

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served As

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

11-5-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

333

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 7-10-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name: KRAL- CLEMENT WILLIAM

Service Number: 103-10-11

Enlisted at: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date: 12-10-17

Age at Entrance: 22 YRS.

Rate: APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. XXXX

Home Address: --

Town: MONTGOMERY

M

County: --

State: MINN.

Served at:

From:

To:

Served as:

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
USS PANUCO

12-10-17

9-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

9-3-18

9-17-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

204

9-17-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge: 4-28-19
Place: ~~XXXXXX~~ USS PANUCO NEW YORK N.Y.

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge:

Name KRAMER- CLAUDE JOSEPH

Service Number 103-10-78

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate 8-12-18 LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN- RADIO

Home Address 829 DAYTON AVE. Town ST. PAUL State MINN.

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-26-18

10-31-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-

TRICIAN RADIO

10-31-18

11-11-18

91

Remarks:

Date Dis XXXX 1-22-19- HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name KRAMER LAURENCE FOSTER

Service Number 103-12-76

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address 2314 4TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M County

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-12-18

6-6-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

186

NAVAL BASE 6 BENSONHURST

LONG ISLAND N.Y.

6-6-18

7-9-18

USS CONYNGHAM

7-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KRAEMER REYNOLDS ALBERT

Service Number 103-13-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-5-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.M.F.

Home Address

Town SOUTH ST PAUL

State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION NEW-
PORT R.I.
TRAINING CAMP PORTS-
MOUTH N.H.
USS WYOMING

6-5-17

6-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN

32

359

133

6-21-17

7-7-17

7-7-17

9-8-17

9-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name KRAMER WILLIAM RUDOLPH

Service Number 103-13-16

Enrolled
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town WELCOME

County

State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-16-18	6-18-18	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	78
	NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	6-18-18	7-26-18	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	15
	USS KENTUCKY	7-26-18	8-23-18	WATER TENDER	87
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	8-23-18	9-3-18		
	RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	9-3-18	9-11-18		
	USS JEAN	9-11-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 6-9-19

Place Inactive Duty USS GRAF WALDERSEE

Rating at Discharge WATERTENDER

Library Number 17-1234

Name KRAUSE- ALLYN HERMAN

Service Number

103-14-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-10-15

~~Dec~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APP ENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 287 FULLER AVENUE

Town ST PAUL

XXXXX

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-5-17

4-11-17

SEAMAN

158

USS ILLINOIS

4-11-17

4-14-17

COXSWAIN

172

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-14-17

4-20-17

GUNNERS MATE 3RD

USS ILLINOIS

4-28-17

11-11-17

CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-6-15

GUNNERS MATE 3RD

Place ~~X~~ ~~inactive Duty~~ USS ILLINOIS PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name KRAUSE- CLIFFORD GEORGE

Service Number 105-18-36

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3550 MINNEHAHA AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
USS WINDING GULF

3-1-18

4-8-18

4-8-18

8-13-18

8-23-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO
ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

174

81

Remarks:

Date Discharge XX 11-28-19

Place Inactive Duty USS BLACK HAWK

ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name KRAUSE EUGEN FRANCIS

Service Number 103-19-55

Sex M

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-4-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2211 HUMBOLDT AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-4-18

3-20-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-20-18

7-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

7-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

248

ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS 4

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

STUBBS, Nabel Tracy

Wm., D. C. C.
1885-1886

See STUBBS, Nabel Tracy

Wm. Tracy, Nabel Tracy, Washington, D. C.
1885-1886

Name KRAUSE- PAUL ALVIN

Service Number 105-10719

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-13-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
USN, N.Y.F.

Home Address

Town LAKE CITY

State MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

USS SAN DIEGO

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

SS EDITH

USS EDITH

4-13-17

4-17-17

4-24-18

7-14-18

10-2-18

4-13-17

4-24-18

7-14-18

10-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SEAMAN

79

442

55

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-20

SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA. at Discharge

Name KRAWCZEWSKI, NICHOLAS

Service Number 173-15-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-10-17

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MO.

Home Address 1003 ARCADE STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-10-17	4-24-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	54
	USS HARTFORD	4-24-17	5-5-17	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	81
	USS OKLAHOMA	5-5-17	7-30-17	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	437
	USS KEARSARGE	7-30-17	8-30-17		
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	8-30-17	9-1-17		
	USS LEVIATHAN	9-1-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-31-18
Place Discharge Only USS LEVIATHAN

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KRAECKER, FELIX PAUL

Service Number 1-15-15

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-25-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town GILMAN

M

County DENTON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

139

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-25-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name KRAYWINKEL FRED

Service Number

(01-15-34)

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-18

Enrolled

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 5 MT.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. F. D. 3

Town SEBEKA

State MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP ROGET
SEBEKA WASH.

6-7-38

11-11-38

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
BLACKSMITH 2ND
CLASS

119

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KREGER, BERNARD ARCHIBALD

Service Number: 145-21-24

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-17

Enlisted

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2244 EMERSON AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

No.	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
					APPRENTICE SEAMAN	65
					HOSPITAL APPRENTICE	100
					2ND CLASS	

RECRUITING STATION NEWPORT, R.I.

TRAINING STATION NEWPORT, R.I.

R.I.

6-16-17

11-17-17

Remarks:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date Discharge 11-17-17

Place Discharge TRAINING STATION NEWPORT, R.I.

Rating at Discharge

Name KREGNESS HAROLD ADING

Service Number 101-41-24

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-25-17

Exceeded

Age at Entrance 24 years 2 months

Rate APPRENTICE SEA MAN

U. S. N.
U. S. M. & F.

Home Address 2919 SULLIVAN AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES DIST.	4-25-17	5-1-17	APPRENTICE SEA MAN	57
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-DELPHIA PA.	10-10-17	11-1-17	SEA MAN 2ND CLASS	57
U.S. WADSWORTH	11-2-17	1-11-18	SEA MAN	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-8-19

Place Discharge

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

DIXIE 10

NAME KREIDLER- ADELBERT JOHN

103-17-62

XXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-11-18

XXXXXX

Age 35 YRS 4 MOS.

Rank LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

Place of Birth

State VIRGINIA

MINN.

Born 15, 3/83

County ST. LOUIS

is due B Mrs. C. P. Kreidler 1/25/19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN

QUARTERMASTER

-AVIATION

61

Remarks

XXXXXXX 1-30-19

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-HAMPTON ROADS

-AVIATION -

VA.

Name STEINRAMP - HERBERT ALFRED

Service Number 177-10-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-25-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. Rate ADVINANTS RATE 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. A.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2025 LOGAN AVENUE NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-25-18	8-11-18	ADVINANTS RATE 2ND CLASS	109
EXPERIMENTAL STATION NEW LONDON CONN.	8-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19

ADVINANTS RATE 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty EXPERIMENTAL STATION NEW LONDON CONN. Rating at Discharge

Name KROMER HARRY LEONARD

Service Number 192-20-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-2-17

U.S.N.
XXIX M.R.F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MO

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS

Town ST PAUL

Home Address 105 RANDOLPH STREET

State MINN

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
US SOUTH DAKOTA	4-2-17	11-25-17	MACHINISTS MATE	575
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	11-25-17	12-1-17	1ST CLASS	10
VA	12-1-17	11-11-18	MACHINISTS MATE	
USS MISSISSIPPI			1ST CLASS	

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-5-19
Place Discharge RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS

Name: WEDOFFSKY- WILLIAM ADOLPH

Service Number 10-20-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-1-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENT 15 CLASS AVIATION D/S N. U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town ELGIN

State MINN.

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNNEDY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION CAPE
MAY N. J.

1-31-18

1-11-18

4-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE 1ND
CLASS AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE 1ST
CLASS AVIATION

60

91

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-11-18

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 1ST
CLASS AVIATION

Name REBAL- FRED JULIUS

Service Number

100-30-70

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-1-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address

Town SAINT

State MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

3-4-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

90

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-4-18

Place Discharge TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Name KRETSCHEP- DANIEL FRANK

Service Number 10-21-47

Enlisted

Recruited at RECRUITING STATION WHEELABILE MINN. Date 5-8-15

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE STEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 327

Town TRACY

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT
NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
CLASS.
USS MURRAY

5-17-17 10-17-17
10-29-17 12-30-17
5-30-18 8-21-18
8-21-18 10-11-18

SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE 2ND
CLASS
GUNNERS MATE 2ND
CLASS

189
232
194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-15-19

GUNNERS MATE 2ND

Place Discharge TRAINING STATION HAMPTON-ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name KREITZSCHMAR JOHN CARL

Service Number

07-21-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-21-17

Egnyled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

U.S. N.
U.S. N. R/T.Home Address 2630 LYNDALE AVENUE SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-21-17	1-24-18	ENGINEER 1ST CLASS	117
RECRUITING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	1-28-18	4-27-18	SHIP COOK 1ST CLASS	228
RECRUITING SHIP NEW YORK	4-27-18	7-21-18	SHIP COOK 1ST CLASS	19
USS HOADOME	7-21-18	11-11-18	SHIP COOK 1ST CLASS	205

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-15-19
Place Inactive Duty US PATAPSCO

Rating at Discharge SHIP COOK 1ST CLASS

Name: KREUTZ- A. LOUISE
XXXX at: FARIBAULT MINN.

Service Number 415-11-96

Enrolled

Date 10-5-18

Age at Entrance 31

Rate NURSE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MILLVILLE
State MINN.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM
BAY PARK N.Y.

10-16-18

11-11-18 NURSE

37

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX DISENROLLED 5-24-20

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name KITTENK - WALTER DANIEL

Service Number 412714-1

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-10-18

Enrolled

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 3 MO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 2519 JAY'S AVENUE NORTH

State MINN.

County HENNESSEY

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNSTON TRAINING SCHOOL

4-10-18

4-10-18

MACHINISTS MATE

435

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-10-18

4-10-18

1ST CLASS

U.S. DRAUGHT STATE

4-10-18

10-10-18

MACHINISTS MATE 1ST

35

U.S. SUBCHASER 201

4-10-18

10-10-18

CLASS

SECTION CASE 6 BENSON

10-10-18

11-11-18

HOPSTUNG ISLAND N. Y.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-11-18

Place

Inactive Duty SECTION CASE 6 BENSON

HOPSTUNG ISLAND N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE

1ST CLASS

Name: **WATSON, GEORGE PHILLIP**

Service Number: **100-10-10**

Enlisted at: **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.**

Date: **1-1-17**

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Enlisted: **19 YRS. 7 MO.**

Rate: **ARMY AIR ELECTRICIAN**

Town: **BROOKLYN**

Home Address: **159 2ND AVENUE**

State: **MINN.**

Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK	1-1-17	1-1-17	ARMY AIR ELECTRICIAN	245
159 2ND AVENUE	1-1-17	1-1-17	ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS	14
Remarks:				
Discharge: U-DR-10			ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS	
Place: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.			Gating at Discharge	

Name KRITSE- CARL WILLIAM

Service Number 10-14-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Enlisted

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

U. S. N.
U. S. N. / R. F.

City

County 4-

Town RECRUITING

State WIS.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECRUITING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

7-13-18

RECRUITING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

41

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-13-18

8-13-18

USS POWRIAN

8-20-18

12-11-18

Remarks

Date Discharge 5-5-19

Place Discharge RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LEONARD EDWIN**Service Number **37-111-70**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH**Date **1-1-47**Enrolled **ARMY**U.S.N.
U.S.N. REF.Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 3 MO.**Rate **ARMY**Town **SALT LAKE CITY**

Home Address

State **UTAH**

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	12-1-46	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100
TRAINING CAMP, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH	1-1-47	1-1-47	ARMY	100

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-1-47**Place Inactive Duty **RECRUITING STATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH**Rating at Discharge **CHIEF COOK SRD**

Name: RITZT, J. E.

Service Number: 100-24-58

Enlisted at: RECRUITING STATION, NEW YORK, N. Y.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address: 101 ST. LOUIS ST.

Rate

Date

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Town

State

101 G

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEW YORK OFFICE
TRAINING STATION, NEW YORK
LATES 1914
USS HESTER

6-12-14
10-12-14
10-12-14

NEW YORK OFFICE
TRAINING STATION, NEW YORK
LATES 1914
USS HESTER

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KROGER, JAMES E.

Service Number

100-40-01

Enlisted at TRAINING STATION - HAN LANE ILL.

Date 1-1-47

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS 00.

Rate

PVT 1ST CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2445 PATTEN AVENUE

Town CHICAGO ILL.

State ILL.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION - GREAT

LAKE ILL.

12-1-47

1-1-48

ENGINEER 1ST CLASS

32

RECEIVED BY SHIP STATION

GREAT ILL.

1-1-48

1-1-48

ENGINEER 1ST CLASS

120

ENGINEER 1ST CLASS

40

ENGINEER 1ST CLASS

60

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-1-48

Place

Training Station

Great Lakes ILL.

Rating at Discharge

ENGINEER 1ST CLASS

Name JOHN MICHAEL PALMISTO

Service Number 12 302-10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

Date 12-1-17

Entered U.S. Army 12-1-17

U. S. N.
U. S. N. J. C.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate PRIVATE 1ST CLASS

Town INDIANAPOLIS

Home Address

State INDIANA

County

No.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

IND. ARMY TRAINING CAMP
INDIANAPOLIS, IND.
IND. ARMY TRAINING CAMP
INDIANAPOLIS, IND.
IND. ARMY TRAINING CAMP
INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

12-1-17
12-1-17
12-1-17
12-1-17

12-1-17
12-1-17
12-1-17
12-1-17

IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS

300
300
300
300

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-18

Place Discharge RECRUITING STATION - INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS
IND. ARMY 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KROLL- ARTHUR JENNINGS

Service Number

103-24-24

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

U. S. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Town INTERNATIONAL FALLS
State MINN.

Home Address 817 6TH STREET

County

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

161

Remarks

Date XXXXX 3-3-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name KRONFELD- WILLIAM HERMAN FRANK

Service Number 103-23-52

XXXXXX

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate COXSWAIN

XXXXXX

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 915 NORTH FRONT STREET

Town MANIKATO

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

12-19-17

12-27-17

USS F.J. LUCKENBACH

12-27-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

110

BOATSWAINS MATE

2ND CLASS

183

BOATSWAINS MATE

1ST CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date: XXXXXX 2-25-19

BOATSWAINS MATE 1ST

Place Inactive Duty USS F.J. LUCKENBACH

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name KROONBLAWD- LUDWIG WILLIAM

Service Number 103-27-66

EnXXX

at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA. Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN

XXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town LINDSTROM

State MINN.

M

County CHICAGO

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

12-21-17

SEAMAN

232

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y. 12/21/17

3-28-18

COXSWAIN

121

U.S.S. COROZAL 3-28-18

6-18-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

183

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 6-18-18

8-7-18

2ND CLASS

U.S.S. WEST SHORE 8-7-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

41

1ST CLASS

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 12-17-18 U.S.S. WEST SHORE

BOATSWAINS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 1ST CLASS

Name KROPP- WALTER ARTHUR

Service Number 155-28-83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 5 MO . Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 4-10-17

Home Address

County

Town NORTH ST PAUL

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-10-17	4-17-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	8
	USS MICHIGAN	4-17-17	8-21-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	289
	USS AGAMEMNON	8-21-17	2-12-18	SEAMAN	94
	NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK	2-12-18	2-25-18		
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	2-25-18	5-6-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-6-18
 Place in RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Service Number: 107-14-43

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION INDIANAPOLIS IND.

Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

U.S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 217 NORTH 5TH STREET

Town MANKATO

State MINN.

M	Served at
---	-----------

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-13-16

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

121

Heerink, G.

Date: ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-14-19

Date: ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-14-19
Place: Inactive Duty DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE

Name KROST- WALTER GEORGE

Service Number

103-14-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Ex~~XX~~

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XX~~ F.

Home Address 217 NORTH 5TH STREET

Town MANKATO

M

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN127
41
68

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-7-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ XXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name KROUSE- FRED LAWRENCE

Service Number 103-14-62

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 907 NEWTON AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-20-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
FIREMAN 3RD CLASS45
102

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXXX~~ 12-18-19

Place Inactive Duty USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KRUEGER- HAROLD HUME

Service Number 103-22-96

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 9-11-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1950 KENWOOD PARKWAY

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

IA	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
----	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	10-11-18	11-11-18	CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	61
--	---	----------	----------	------------------------------	----

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-18-18

Place in XXXXX DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Long at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Name KRUEGER HARRY WESLEY

Service Number 103-22-99

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-14-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address BOX 125 MERRIAM PARK

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
USS MICHIGAN

5-14-17
8-11-17

8-11-17
11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS

291

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-23-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS

Name KRUEGER- JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 103-23-11

En~~XX~~d at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1

Town GOOD THUNDER

State MINN.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-7-18

9-1-18

9-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

128

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KRUEGER ROBERT MICHAEL

Service Number 103-27-30

Enlisted at U.S.S. WYOMING NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 11-5-14

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN

XXXXXX

Home Address 547 TOPPING ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

4-6-17

5-4-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

240

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-4-17

7-2-17

STOREKEEPER 3RD

CLASS

1

U.S.S. MINNEAPOLIS

7-2-17

11-4-18

STOREKEEPER 2ND

CLASS

181

DISCHARGED 11-4-18

RE-ENLISTED RECEIVING

SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA

PA. 11-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 1ST

CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KRUGER- ARTHUR JENNINGS

Service Number 194-85-18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-18

En XXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

XXX XXXX

Home Address --

Town HOPKINS

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

206

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

5-31-18

U.S.S. ILLINOIS

5-31-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-19 RECRUITING STATION-

Place XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name KRUGER- ELMER NELS

Service Number 103-24-58

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town GRANITE FALLS

County --

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

1-26-18

2-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND

107

2-18-18

11-11-18

CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS

150

133

Remarks

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-2-19- RECRUITING STATION-
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge

Name KRUGER JOHN FRED

Service Number 103-28-74

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-12-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

County --

Town

BARNES VILLE

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

3-25-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

201

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
LONDON CONN.

3-25-18

11-11-18

SHIPS FITTER 2ND
CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-19-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS-
NEW LONDON CONN.

Place

XXXXXX

SHIPS FITTER 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KRUGER- ORRIN CORNELIUS

Service Number 103-28-84

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

County ---

Town DEER CREEK

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS
SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS

61

92

10

Remarks:

Date: DXXXXX 1-23-19-RECEIVING SHIP -
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS